# 10. 3. 2011

## RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY BOARD 1 FEBRUARY 2011

# Minutes of a meeting of the Riccarton/Wigram Community Board held on 1 February 2011 at 5pm in the Boardroom, Sockburn Service Centre, 149 Main South Road.

**PRESENT:** Mike Mora (Chairperson), Helen Broughton, Jimmy Chen, Ishwar Ganda, Sam Johnson, Judy Kirk and Peter Laloli.

APOLOGIES: Nil

The Board reports that:

# PART B – REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

## 1. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

## **CALVERTON PLACE – INSTALLATION OF NO STOPPING RESTRICTIONS**

Individual deputations were heard from Mr Ivan Martin, Mr Phil Jorgensen, and Mr Roger Louis, residents of Calverton Place. Mrs Dianna Irie tabled her deputation submission.

Following questions from members, the Chairperson thanked the residents for their deputations.

The Board agreed that the no-stopping restrictions that were approved in December 2010 installation be put on hold and **requested** a report on the options put forward by the deputations. The report is to include the ability of emergency vehicles being able to access all properties in the street.

# 2. PETITIONS

Nil.

## 3. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

## 4. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

# 5. BRIEFINGS

Nil.

# 6. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Board received the following information:

6.1 **Joint Seminar with Spreydon/Heathcote Community Board:** A joint seminar with Spreydon/Heathcote will be held on Tuesday 29 March 2011 at Beckenham Service Centre commencing at 5pm. Topics to be discussed are the Wigram/Magdala Place Link Bridge, the Canterbury Park Accessway, the Port Hills Masterplan and the Cashmere/Centaurus Road Cycleway.

# 10. 3. 2011

## Riccarton/Wigram Community Board 1.2.2011

#### - 2 -

# 7. ELECTED MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

- 7.1 **Hornby Youth Website:** The Board were advised that the Hornby Youth Website (hornbyyouth.org.nz) is to have its Big Launch from 7 to 20 March. This will include presentations at Branston Intermediate and Hornby High School assemblies by the youth worker from the Wycola Ave Youth Drop In Centre and 24/7 youth workers who work within the schools. There will be prizes and lunch time sausage sizzles.
- 7.2 **Ilam Liquor Ban:** The Board were advised that a temporary alcohol ban has been approved by the Council which will be in place around the University during the University's Orientation Week.

#### 8. MEMBERS' QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil.

#### PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

# 9. APPLICATION TO THE RICCARTON/WIGRAM 2010/11 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SCHEME – ABIGAIL SUSAN WARRINGTON

The Board considered a report seeking funding from the Board's 2010/11 Youth Development Scheme.

#### STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That the Board approve the application and allocate \$200 to Abigail Susan Warrington as a contribution towards her Irish Dancing Championship expenses from the 2010/11 Riccarton/Wigram Youth Development Scheme.

#### BOARD DECISION

#### The Board **resolved**

- (a) To allocate a total of \$500 to as a contribution towards the cost of Abigail Susan Warrington Irish Dancing Championship expenses. \$300 will be granted from the Riccarton/Wigram 2010/11 Youth Development Scheme and \$200 will be granted from the Riccarton/Wigram 2010/11 Discretionary Response Fund.
- (b) Any further Youth Development Fund applications will be forwarded to the Discretionary Fund until the end of the 2010/11 financial year.

The meeting concluded at 6.19pm.

#### CONFIRMED THIS 15TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2011

MIKE MORA CHAIRPERSON